From: Redacted

Sent: 7/2/2012 12:54:40 PM
To: Redacted

Ce:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Sunil Request
They all worked for Canus. They held the title of CCS ( Construction Coordinator Supervisor).

is now a Supervisor / Manager working directly for Canus at their Morgan Hill
office.

Reda
cted

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Mondav_ Julv 022012 12:49 PM
To Redacted

Subject: RE: Sunil Request

Great. However, I need to be able to explain who these people are. Who do ( or did) they
work for, what position, what are the general duties and the particular association with

Redacted

Redacted

From:
Sent: Monday. Julv 02, 2012 10:04 AM

Redacted

To:
Subject: RE: Sunil Request

Redacted
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I just spoke with Pierre and it looks like he completed three phone interviews|Redacted

‘Redacted ‘and I completed two. and Redacted Still waiting on

the information from Canus.

Redact
ed

F ro m : Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2042 3:53

PM
TO . Redacted

Regtg: Campbell, Ben (Hydrotest);
; SB Responder Group

Subject: FW: Sunil Request

Redact
ed

Sunil Shori of the CPUC has two follow up questions regardingand the attached
data response.

1.In the response we say:

PG&E Construction Management surveyed several other PG&E and contractor

employees who worked witand none of the people surveyed reported any
discussions with regarding weld quality or recommendations.
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Who did we interview? How did we conduct the interview? Telephone? Email? If we used
email to survey welders, please provide a copy of the email and any responses.

2.Was any other contract weld inspector released for cause similar to|R€98d p 1f 5o who?
Under what circumstances?

I need this information as soon as possible.

Call me 1f you have questions.

Redacted

From: SB Responder Group
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 3:39
PM
To:
Cc: Campbell, Ben (Hydrotest);

Redacted

e - SB Responder Group;

Redacted

Subject: RE: Sunil Request

Redacted
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Here’s the response for CPUC _292-006.

<< File: GT-Matters DR_CPUC_292-Q06.pdf >>

-Lawrence

From:

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 3:36

PM

To: SB Responder Group;

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Subject: Sunil Request

Redact
ed

Sunil has some follow up questions about CPUC 292-06. This is about weld inspections.

Can you send me the data response?

Redacted

Cc: Campbell, Ben (Hydrotest);
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